
PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD 
Milwaukie Parks and Recreation Board| 6101 SE Johnson Creek Blvd, Milwaukie, OR 97206 

 

 
AGENDA: Wednesday, January 22, 2025| 5:30 – 7:00p.m. | In-Person Meeting at Milwaukie City 
Hall, Bing Cherry Boardroom, 3rd Floor, 10501 SE Main St, Milwaukie, OR 97222, with Zoom Option:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86748602748?pwd=Z6RJxqaOsYPtD2vVKMwFVcWZ1zxiFV.1 

Board Members: Ali Feuerstein (Chair), Heather Baskerville (Vice Chair), Gary Klein, Laura Jenks (Secretary) 
Virginia Pai, Max Penneck, Avree Hayes, Stella Stastny 

City Council: Robert Massey (Council President) 
 

Milwaukie Staff: Adam Moore, Parks Development Coordinator; Riley Gill, Environmental Services Coordinator; 
Katie Gavares, Climate & Natural Resources Coordinator 
 
Guests: Greg Hemer & Pam Husband (Linwood NDA), Colleen Rockwell (Milwaukie Rotary / Bee City Partner)  

Agenda Items 
 

5:30 – 5:31 
5:31 – 5:40 

Presentation of the PARB Gavel 
Welcome / Land Acknowledgement / Review Minutes 

Staff  
Chair 

 The City of Milwaukie respectfully acknowledges that 
our community is located on the ancestral homeland 
of the Clackamas people. In 1855, the surviving 
members of the Clackamas signed the Willamette 
Valley Treaty also known as the Kalapuya etc. Treaty 
with the federal government in good faith. We 
acknowledge that the territory covered by the City of 
Milwaukie is on the ancestral homelands of the 
Clackamas people. We offer our respect and gratitude 
to the indigenous people of this land. 

 

5:40 – 5:45 Public Comment (General)         Chair 

5:45 – 6:00     Furnberg Legacy Project Sub-Committee Sub-Committee 
& Linwood NDA 

6:00 – 6:15 Bee City USA            Sub-Committee  
& Bee City USA 

6:15 – 6:25 Naming Policy Revision Sub-Committee PARB Members 

6:25 – 6:30  City Council Goal Update Staff 

6:30 – 6:45  Park Development Project Update Staff 

6:45 – 7:00      Announcements or Proposals for New Business PARB Members 

 
Related Meetings & Events:  
 

• City Council Goals: Tuesday, February 4, City Council Regular Session, 6:30pm  
o Public Comment at approximately 6:50pm  
o Goal Adoption resolution at approximately 7:00pm 
o Agenda & Packet: www.milwaukieoregon.gov/citycouncil/city-council-regular-

session-0 
 

• NCPRD District Advisory Committee (DAC): Wednesday, February 12, 5:30pm  
o Agenda & Packet: ncprd.com/public-meetings/meeting-minutes 

https://maps.app.goo.gl/jQwWSn9QGbX7Y6dB7
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86748602748?pwd=Z6RJxqaOsYPtD2vVKMwFVcWZ1zxiFV.1
file://COMSHARED/SHARED/Public%20Works/Shared/PW%20Boards%20and%20Commissions/Parks%20and%20Recreation%20Board%20(PARB)/Meetings/2024/11.20.24/www.milwaukieoregon.gov/citycouncil/city-council-regular-session-0
file://COMSHARED/SHARED/Public%20Works/Shared/PW%20Boards%20and%20Commissions/Parks%20and%20Recreation%20Board%20(PARB)/Meetings/2024/11.20.24/www.milwaukieoregon.gov/citycouncil/city-council-regular-session-0
https://ncprd.com/public-meetings/meeting-minutes


 

Unapproved meeting minutes from November PARB meeting 
 
AGENDA: Wednesday, November 20, 2024| 5:30 – 7:00p.m. | In-Person Meeting at Milwaukie  
City Hall, Bing Cherry Boardroom, 3rd Floor, 10501 SE Main St, Milwaukie, OR 97222 
 
Board Members: Ali Feuerstein (Chair), Heather Baskerville (Vice Chair), Gary Klein, Virginia 
Pai, Max Penneck, Stella Stastny  
City Council: Mayor Lisa Batey 
Milwaukie Staff: Adam Moore, Parks Development Coordinator  
Public: Greg Hemer Linwood NDA, Pam Husband LInwood NDA 
 
Agenda Items  
5:37 Welcome / Land Acknowledgement / Review Minutes Chair  
 
Motion to approve minutes by Virginia, second Max - minutes approved 
 
5:40 – 5:45 Public Comment (General) Chair  
No public comment  
 
5:45 – 6:00 Potential Furnberg Improvements Linwood NDA &  Staff  
 
Presentation for Furnberg Shelter from Greg Hemer and Pam Husband from the Linwood NDA. 
The Linwood NDA has funds that they would like to spend towards a covered picnic shelter at 
Furnberg Park. They have Identified water and power available for shelter; however more 
information needs to be gathered to determine if the shelter will have these amenities. In the 
past the Linwood NDA has provided funding to NCPRD for other efforts such as the Linwood 
school track which was a successful project. They explored and assessed projects within the 
NDA starting with 13 project ideas which led to 864 votes, Majority were to improve Furnberg 
Park. Additional surveys informed shelter needs. Preliminary shelter costs were identified 
~$68,000 for shelter; Linwood has $7000 to seed this for the next two years.  
 
The Linwood NDA’s goal is to receive support from PARB, City Council, NCPRD, DAC, and 
others for shelter for Furnberg.  Milwaukie Parks Foundation approached the City Council on 
where to focus, recognizing that Furnberg (as well as Water Tower Park) would be on the list.  
 
Discussion included the shelter features, potential costs for the shelter, funding options, timing, 
and Milwaukie Parks Foundations as a way to support and considerations for capital project 
request for Dec 15th to NCPRD “Budget Proposal Form”.   
 
PARB does not have funding to support; looking at process on how we engage; 
recommendations and support is advised from PARB before bringing to other groups  
 
Gary expressed concerned with this impacting Milwaukie Bay Park focus  
 



 

Heather motion for Subcommittee for Heather & Max to gather more info with Linwood NDA; 
Virginia second, all in favor  
6:00 – 6:05 PARB Term Limits Review Staff  
 
Board member term limits were provided for review.  
 
6:05 – 6:15 January through June Priorities PARB Members  
 
Topics to consider for Jan/Feb agendas include priorities for community awareness including 
Bee City and Sister City with unincorporated areas, naming new parks with equity steering 
committee  
 
 
6:15 – 6:30 Announcements or Proposals for New Business PARB Members 
 Bee city to join quarterly starting in Jan 
 Swag and working with indigenous tribes was also discussed 
  
6:30 – 7:00 Parks Development Project Update City Staff 
Scott Park is done with the exception of electrical service for PGE (scheduled on 12/2 and 
permit) Fences down by the 7th 
 
Bowman Brae is still awaiting for replacement playground equipment - aiming for park open in 
early Dec/Jan however delivery of the equipment needs to be confirmed.  
Multi use path will be open for use due to extra construction fencing.   
 
Belfour construction wrap up first week of Jan, then checking on viability and permitting 
(Jan/Feb for open)  
 
Artist was selected, concepts were provided, extended timeline to work with the artist installation 
until end of March. Permitted and constructed separately from existing work. This will be led by 
the art committee and their liaison. Informative presentation to be held at a future PARB 
meeting. 
 
DAC update from Mayor Batey - Concord new library coming in Sept 
 
Adjourn at  7:07 
 
 
 
 



Furnberg Park –
Linwood Legacy 

Jan. 22, 2025
Milwaukie Parks & 
Recreation Board



• Linwood NDA conducted outreach
– Furnberg park projects in the top three
– NDA has experience with Wichita Park
– NDA voted to save $7,000 for 2 years to 

conduct due diligence and gain support

Refresher

Jan. 22, 2025 
 

Furnberg Legacy Shelter Project



Staff Work
• Confirmed picnic shelter consistent 

with 1997 park plan
• Attended NDA meeting in November 
• Conducted preliminary review of 

utilities and site existing conditions
• Began process of cost estimating 

Furnberg Legacy Shelter ProjectJan. 22, 2025 
 



PARB & Linwood Sub-
Committee

• Presentation & site map in packet
• Discussed process of moving forward, 

impacts on other projects, utility 
connections, and potential costs

• Confirmed Milwaukie Parks Foundation 
& city staff support 

Furnberg Legacy Shelter ProjectJan. 22, 2025 
 



Jan 22, 2025 
 

Furnberg Legacy Shelter Project






	PARB 1.22.25 Furnberg Presentation.pdf
	Slide 1: Furnberg Park – Linwood Legacy 
	Slide 2: Refresher
	Slide 3: Staff Work
	Slide 4: PARB & Linwood Sub-Committee
	Slide 5


